

# MD ASHRAF UDDIN NOYON

WEBSITE DESIGNER | WORDPRESS WEBSITE & ECOMMERCE EXPERT.

Hi,  
I'm MD Ashraf Uddin Noyon . This is my CV . I'm WordPress, E-commerce, and element or expert. I design and develop websites like E-commerce, Business website, Portfolio websites, Landing pages, Products websites etc.

I can do almost each and every kind of website designing and development according to the way you want. I can edit, modify, and resolve your issues and errors on your website. I have the ability to think out of the box.



## EXPERIENCE

### CodemanBD - Dhaka, Bangladesh Remote job

START DATE: FEB 2022 – PRESENT

- Employment type: Full-time
- Website designer | WordPress & E-Commerce Expert

### Kats Botanicals Remote job

START DATE: JAN 2022 – FEB 2022 · 2 MOS

- Employment type: Full-time
- Website designer | WordPress & E-Commerce Expert

### One Education Ltd - Houston, Texas, United States Remote job

START DATE: SSEP 2021 – JAN 2022 · 5 MOS

- Employment type: Part-time
- Website Developer - WordPress - Elementor

### Akraya, Inc. - New York, United States Remote job

START DATE: JUN 2021 – DEC 2021 · 7 MOS

- Employment type: Part-time
- Website Developer - WordPress - Elementor

## CONTACT

+880 1681-160730

mdashrafuddinn688@gmail.com

www.fmaun.com

Chittagong, Bangladesh

## EDUCATION

### Dhaka Central Polytechnic Institute Pas. Year - 2015

Diploma in Engineering - Electronics Technology

### IQN- International qualification network Pas. Year - 2019

Diploma in HRM - Human Recharge Management

## SKILLS

HTML



CSS



WordPress



Responsive Web Design



Elementor & Elementor Pro



Theme Customize



PSD to WordPress



WP YOAST SEO



Backup & Migration



Photoshop



Canva Photoshop



## REFERENCE

### Minhazul Asif

FOUNDER & CEO

CODEMANBD

+880 1871-993300

### AB Robin

Instructor/WORDPRESS-&

ECOMMERCE EXPERT

CODEMANBD

+880 1315-790049

## LANGUAGE

Bangla



English



Hindi

